State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

ESSEX COUNTY OFFICE
PHILIP D. MURPHY Leroy F. Smith Public Safety Building ANGELICA ALLEN-MC MILLAN
Governor 60 Nelson Place, 1 Floor South Acting Commissioner
Newark, New Jersey 07102
SHEILA Y. OLIVER (973) 621-2750 JOSEPH S. ZARRA
Lt. Governor Executive County Superintendent

September 20, 2022

TO: Roger Leon,
Newark Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Joseph Zarra, Executive County Superintendent
SUBJECT: Comprehensive Equity Plan for 2022-2025 Approval

We are pleased to inform you that your Comprehensive Equity Plan (CEP) for 2022-2025 has been
approved. Please retain all documentation of the self-assessment in a centralized file.

NJ.A.C. 64:7, Managing for Equality and Equity in Education, outlines responsibilities for
achieving and maintaining compliance with all state and Sederal laws governing equity in
educational programs. The responsibility of each district/charter/renaissance project school is to
develop a three-year CEP that identifies and corrects all discriminatory and inequitable policies,
programs, practices and conditions within or affecting its schools. The role of the New Jersey
Department of Education is to ensure district/charter/renaissance project school compliance with
N.JA.C. 64:7, Managing for Equity.

If you have any questions, please contact your county education specialist, Neal Webster
at 973-621-2771

Cc: Robert Gregory
Cc: Keith Barton

www.nj.gov/education
New Jersey Is An Equal Opportunity Employer
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